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Ure Janes s. ibosds, sromlvigt !

The dational srvidves

dmabington, D.C. 20408

Dear Ur. dhoads,

Dr. sngd's letier of tue 16 claims Yo W in "reply” to tires of mine dated sugust
0 med on dgbed August 22, UL these o suys i your laks "ae hamve notido to 4d to the
gtatenents made in our previous lettors” anc that you huwe prvpared & copy of Li43, an
utter pessinglessnes , considering tie lengih I tino it has be.n ia Wy pos S0BION.

Minp@uWwWﬂnofﬂmt&ﬁfnﬁwhﬁ the
ﬁmyﬁfw%oﬂmﬂmmlqnﬂummb;murmumaﬁtnu cozplate &b
hopeaty of your custody of the imporiukuble srciive ou tic assassination of a Sresddent
as you have yot swmonad yourself 1o eXpreads If I can presently ¢6 no more than protest
1%, thet I do, with vigor wul slncerity.

dhat are the susjects on -idch you Mhave uotidn g to ada"?

#4rst of wll, yeur - asual lack of concern over The destruotion of evidimes of tide
heinous orime, Imwmirmmmmmmupmwamnwixmm
heve hap emed and to be ialermed of its result. fpu have notuing further to add than the
notiing my civil smetion foroed youx to admity that Shis evidence has beun desfroyed?

. .fxm_m"m_mmmmmuunmmm»wmnthm

© probendsd purdty of purpose you claimed thatecess had to be deniod fo tiis evidence only -

to proserve it? Uod seve the countyry Lrow sueh "prepervation” au yours!

ummmawihmtmswﬂxmmtomt, com it pevjury there —and I dare
mummmm-mmumuwnam-mmmuama '
mnmwmnhgmmmmtmwmmmmymﬁutumwhﬂd‘
mmmwwnhmlm@wufdeIamtihawuh.trom;rwtamit,ﬁ-
lmrmeudlrmmmtmmwwufwmmw&m&m
t expressed in this vne digappearance of «vidence, that what can't posnille bo replaced
mlmuruutu‘fMmaoamadtimmdwmawhwtﬂthmtmﬂm
falgity that metﬂm:mdnnatpmpnutomwnﬁmuto}.mmm tois can or
did nap exn¢

g8

¥hdl- tho:thafmtomwmrm‘.fnrmmtopuhucia&mm,
nostofallwm:uudmummﬁmmmbwa&memtm:mﬂhm
to me en 1 hope 4t wouwls humumxunwmmmmmum
sineerity is nsking these smorious claizs.



4 have eited to you sworn lesticony wvefore o Cox ittes of e Vosgress to the effect
that Dxecutive Under 10501 grantod 1o such auathority as you allege to the Wa:ren Lom. dodon,
let tius is the bamis for the wthhoiding of the warven Vomdasion's emecutive seszions
and you have nothing further o say? Carmot you citu me & law that vests thle authority din
the Vow iasdon mo tuai you are not perpetuatiog an illegality? lu it tou wueh for a concuined
cltigen to ask thds or expest this, of you personaliy or of his sovermmeaty 1 rewinded you
of the rulevaat portions of e of icisl interpretation of the law, 5 U.0.C. 952 and you
mlmtadmthzﬂiwmmnmtmuﬂ;htommmﬁmmtmmlwm 16y
mmmumdmmitmnmuthmwnmaumwm'm.ton ;
lemving it, I can't take & clud %o you to ke you disoharge your obligations (for wideh I
Pey my excesgive part of the cost), but I oan regret 1t end can look forward to the day when
you do,.

1 p.deed you to mset the obligation or the esntract thu legadity ol which you
“llege, that t0 dany we what you have demied me you prove “undignified" and "sensationsd”
use By 5o of what I souk, You have mo coswent, “his iz becsuse you kuo. as I did that
ryou alleged falsely in weicing this clain, soe without making the claim you could uot
deny mo what 1 sought and pevk, Ioulaxvunnmtuhmouturmumﬁarymrmuth
you sadd the contrmet prevented you frow taking gny pictures for reptarchors aud out of the
othay, wiva uy abbion coupelled {t of you, rou peid you vould take those for wideh I woked?
Is it uot obvious that ome sida of your wouth ts a liar?

In the paot, when I have asked for all your relevent roguletions, you heve licd
is saying you provided them when you didn't. Whenm 1 £ot the most rolevant one by ac ident
end a:ked Tor & 00py of that through anotler you lied o him and sald 1% dldn't exist, After
=y oivil action you ruvised that sac gent mo the ravised copy only (not relevant to anythiag
prior to your reviaion), an. to this day you have not provided me with the reguletion
relevint at thc tise of uy requests o, whon I ik for all your regulations aue all your
special interprotations of your r . ulations you firet tell me to kiye o lawyer ssd thon
tell oo you have nothing elpe to say? I rouew my reguest for all copiea of all relevant
regulations of wiatever period during your custody of theaw records, &ll interpretations,
md!.tldomtgetthmmﬂyluﬂlmutﬂmﬁmhaMmiflmimﬂiﬁ
intent in passing the law,

I agleed for your"assurange Shat all of what you hwve wlihineld under this citation
1s ocovered by tide", that is, 5 U.5.C, 552 (b) (8), enit you do mot provide this a8 uronee?
1f you cannot, then 1 amic for what you are witihwiding. fou can't have it both ways.

Tou withhold under (b)(7) with wempect to the dlins of Uswald aié the ageassination
of tie rresident, fail to gite any fedural law that concedvubly oould be invoivel or invoked,
do tiis for the period of the Cowrdspion, which is now pact, the Vou ission thut bmd no
lav—coforcement purposes, zu! wefuse &ny ixplanation or coument, wnd when I amk what the
lav reguires of you, a cltation, you fob me off witk this nowest of your endlesy ofieneive
letters, tids latest of your delibersts and ilioge) guporessions. The lav does jlac: the
burdea of ,m00f on you, 1 have made Proper requouts, I gpubmit I &m entitled to mewndugtul
MmMMMIwmrarmmytmutmutMmemof
2y time or plecing wore nesdless obgtucles in my path, another i1 _egality. ’

If I hive not by this tise cetablished in your rind the seriousuess: of uy purposes or
Ly =termdnation to pee to it that the will of “he Congresn is observed or tlat sou mad the
rest of the govermmoent sidde by the law, ploase tall e what slge io required, for the last
thing I want ta&oisdmymutowurtmyauwta@nnpamm;fmmf. again corrupt
the courts, agmin dclage your houorsble and ismportent fuuotions, I a8k for a1l the anpoers
You bave refusd to give or op eific and entablished resson in each case Tor refusing i¢, or

-:i.nm."‘bly ¥
lizavold Yuisbers



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D.C. 20408

September 16, 1971

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq 4'Or Press

Route B

Prederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Welsberg:

This is in reply to your three letters dated August 20, 1971,
and one dated August 22, 1971. We have nothing to add to the
statements made in our p:'gvioua letters regarding these matters.
We have prepared the photograph of Commission Exhibit 843 that

you ordered.

Sincerely,

HERBERT E. ANGEL
Acting Archivist
of the United States

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds




